

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

December 13, 2019

Attn: Philip D'Ancona
BAE Systems Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.
450 East Pulaski Road
Greenlawn, NY 11740

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Philip D'Ancona,

This refers to application, File No. 0563-EX-CR-2019, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The application is dismissed because the Navy contract and POC contact information could not be reconciled. After numerous failed attempts to validate the information in BAE's request at Merrimack, NH, MAG Chairman stated this action is being rejected without further action.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 52436

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch